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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relations Departmant
475 LUEnfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 202604100

Mr., Cliff J. Guffey

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, N.W.

Wwashington, DC 20005-4107

Re: B. Baldwin
Oak Park,
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Dear Mr. Guffey:

On April 26, 1989, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether a pool/relief clerk
PS-5 was properly assigned to perform the duties of another
window service employee (window services technician PS-6)
during absences, as a part of her bid job instead of de-
tailing the senior qualified, eligible, available employee.

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case.
We further agreed that Article 25.4 of the Agreement provides
that: "for details of an anticipated duration of one week
(five working days within seven calendar days) or longer to
those higher level craft positions enumerated in the craft
articles of the agreement as belng permanently filled on the
basis of promotion of the senior quallfxed employee, the
senior, qualified, available, employee in the immediate work
area in which the vacancy exists shall be selected".

According, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if

necessary.




Cliff Guffey

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.
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ard L. Acker cliffcy. GutfeyosN

evance & Arbitration Assistant Director

Division Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

Sincerely,
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